Septenber 9, 1901

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
520 Lafayette Road, Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155-3898

O ~ Telephone (612) 296-6300

.

‘Mr., Bob Dittmer

‘Dittmer 0il Company
Highvays 4 and 19 »
'Fairfax, Hinnesota 55332

Dear Mr. Dittmer

RE: Petroleum Storage Tank Release Investigation and Corrective Action
Site: Dittmer 0il Company, Highways 4 and 19, Fairfax
Site ID#: LEAK00001940
!
‘On August 21, 1990, the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (HPCA) staff mailed
‘you a corrective action approval letter outlining work completed for your "new"
gasoline release and discussing vork to be completed for the "older" release.

.As of September 6, 1991, the MPCA has not received information defining the

magnitude and extent of the "older" petroleum release.

Based on the conclusions and recommendations provided by your consultant,
additional work is necessary at your site to define the magnitude and extent of
petroleum contamination. Please have your consultant proceed with the remedial
investigation (RI) following the appropriate MPCA technical documents. VWhen
the RI phase is completed, please have your consultant submit a report
following the MPCA "Petroleum Tank Release Investigation Report" (PTR). This
report should summarize the RI and propose either a corrective action design

to complete the cleanup or recommend and justify that no further action is
necessary. A copy of the PIR document was included with the initial letter and
packet of information you received from the MPCA regarding the petroleum
release at your site.

Thank you for your cooperation. I will be the project mﬁnager for the upcoming
work. If you have any questions, or if you did not receive a copy of the PIR,
please feel free to call me at 612/297-8611. '

AL

Mark Koplitz

Pollution Control Specialist
Tanks and Spills Section
Hazardous Vaste Division

MK:np

cct  Mark Millsop, GME Consultants, Inc., Crosby r
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